



# CHRISTINE SHEREDA

Stewardess | Palma | +44 (0) 7901722987 | +34 606086209

## PROFILE

I've just graduated from university and am back in Palma to further my yachting career. Since 2018 I've been doing day work on both large and smaller yachts and I am eager to continue learning and further my skills. During my studies I worked at a cocktail bar and restaurant which showed me how much I enjoy all aspects of hospitality. I've learned to be a team player who is dependable, as well as someone who can work individually with initiative. I thoroughly enjoy meeting new people and learning from those around me.

## DETAILS

christine.shereda@gmail.com

05 Oct 2000

Spanish & American passports

Legal to work in the UK

Fully COVID vaccinated

## LANGUAGES

Spanish - Fluent

English - Native

Catalan - Basic



## EDUCATION

International Baccalaureate,  
Agora Portals International  
School

Ba(Hons) International  
Relations  
& Politics,

University of Portsmouth

## COURSES

**STCW, Bluewater**

Sep 2018

**Food Safety and Hygiene**

**Level 2**

Sep 2019

**ENG1**

APRIL 2021



## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### DAYWORK STEWARDESS

**M/Y Go**

25th Oct - 15th Nov 2022

**S/Y Lady M**

1st - 6th Sep 2022

Inventory, preparing for a photo shoot and boat show. Had to completely flip the boat.

**M/Y Shockwave**

19th - 20th July 2021

### STEWARDESS & DECK

**M/Y Long Monday**

28th June - 8th July 2020

Charter around Mallorca. In a crew of 3 my responsibilities rotated between interior and deck.

### HOST

**The Alchemist**

22nd Sep 2020 - 13th July 2022

Front of house, greeting customers, taking bookings, managing seating arrangements and events, and customer service.

### DAYWORK STEWARDESS

**M/Y Samurai**

27th - 31st Aug 2019

**S/Y Anatta**

20th Nov 2018 - 22nd Jan 2019

**M/Y Vixit**

11th Oct - 15th Nov 2018

Interior detailing, crew mess and cabins, inventory and laundry, charter turnover. and when necessary - helping on deck.

### SUMMER CAMP INSTRUCTOR

**Tennis Club Santa Ponça**

1st July - 31st Aug 2018

Supervising and entertaining children at the camp and take them on outings.

### BABYSITTING

2015 - 2018

### VOLUNTEER WORK

**Teacher assistant in primary classes**

Sep 2016 - May 2018

**Mallorca Open; Banco de Alimentos;**

**Es Caputxins; Lo Que De Verdad importa**

Sep 2016 - May 2018

During International Baccalaureate I partook in many volunteering events on the island ranging from helping with the running and VIP service in Mallorca Open, to collecting and distributing food to the less fortunate, and crowd management and guest services in Lo Que De Verdad Importa.